Masonic Museum T=476
23 North Harrison Street 1855
Easton, Maryland 21601

The site of old market building on Harrison Street has long been
associated with Freemasonary in Talbot County, It was here that Coates
Lodge #2 was founded in 1855; a part of the present building is occupied
by the Masonic Building,
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This site, now occupied by a one-and-a-half story brick structure, is
located on Harrison Street in the commercial district of the town of Easton.
Remodeling throughout the years have removed virtually all of the

old market building” on this site in which various Masonic lodges met for
many vears. One room of the present struchure is occupied by the Masonic
Museum which commemorates the occasion and displays documents and
memorbelia recording the history of Freemasonary in Faston and throughout
the Eastern Shore. o ’ ) ' .
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This site is significant for its long association with Talbot County

Freemasonary. According tc Garey and Patchett's History of Easton:

The most ancient and most honorable charitable organization in
Easton is that of the Masons. It is prchable that a lodge existed
in this town as far back as 1764, Here in 1781, was jinstituted the
Grand Lodge of Maryland in the old court house, and for six vears
continged to hold its sessions in that building, since which time this
Lodge has met in Baltimore. 1In 1802, St. Thomas Lodge, No. 37, was
chartered, secured the old market building on Harrison Street, and
held its meetings in the "loft!". This place continued to be used by
the several lodges for Masonic purposes until 1857, St. Thomas Lodge
went down in 1806, and Masonry was not revived in Easton until 1823,
at which time Lodge No, 76 was organized and adopted the name Coats!
Lodge, in honor of the first Grand Master of Maryland, and an Eastonian:
by adoption. This lodge also wesnt down, and in 1855, on the 12th of
May, in the room on Harrison Street was instituted the present lodge.
It likewise assumed the namevof Coats, and was nuwbered 102, Tn 1860,
when the building on the southeast corner of Hashington and Dover
Streets was erected, Coats' Lodge furnished a proportionate part of building
fund, awid: thereby secured far more comfortable guarters in the third
story of the building; here this lodge continued to meet until the
erection of the handsomeTemple of Washington Street in 1880, where
the order now meets,

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.
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Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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